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July 25,2012

Mark E. Detterman, PG, CEG

Alameda County Health Care Services Agency

Environmental Health Services o
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250

Alameda, CA 94502-6577

Subject: Notice to Agency of Change in Contact Information for Fuel Leak Case No. RO0000454 and
Geothracker Global ID T0600102230, Former Chevron #20-6145, 800 Center Street, Oakland, CA 94607

Dear Mr. Detterman:

Please note that the Chevron Environmental Management Company contact has changed. Please direct all
future correspondence to:

Eric Hetrick
Chevron Environmental Management Company
6101 Bollinger Canyon Road
San Ramon, CA 94583
Phone Number: (925) 790-6491

If you have any questions regarding the status of activities at this site, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,
Ian Robb

Project Manager
Chevron Environmental Management Company



